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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

VRO EC

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TooxTY

¢ 39

HINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Richard Beard Fouse

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
West side of Tanyard Load south of Zelfast Hoad

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Sparks — VICINITY OF R
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Baltimore
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occuriep __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
— STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENZCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES. RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X No __MILITARY _OTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

Fichard L. Eeard Telephone #: 472-4°47

STREET & NUMBER
T'anyard Foad

CITY. TOWN STATE, zlp code
Sparks —_ VICINITY OF Maryland 211582
[ LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 565

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 546
REGISTRYOF DEEDS.ETC. Bgltimore County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER
washington .svenue

CITY. TOWN STATE
Towson “aryland
A REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
None
DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
X _GooD __RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The fichard L. Teard Zcuse isg a two storey frame house three
bays in lenzth, its principal facade to the east. Txtendinz west
tenind its south end is a two storey frame wing two long tays in
length. [he absence of any structural joint indicateg that the
house and winz were built at the same time. . one-storey shed-
roofed porch extends across the north side of the wWing and its
westerly bay is enclosed as a pantry. » one-storey hipvred-roofed
porch extends across its principal (east) front. Sincle-flne brick
chimneys rise internally at the north end of the main house and at
the mid-point of the rear wing. The zabled roofs, which extend
equally beyond all walls, are covered wWith standing-seam tin, Walle
are covered with Sermen siding. The principal entrance, in the south
bay of the east front, is surrounded ty sidelizhts and a transom,
indows are 2/2 with narrow teaded frames and louvred tlinde. In
each gable end two small four-light casements light the unfinished
attic.

‘he south tay of the main house contains a hall with an oren
stair to the scecond floor. 1Ihe walnut rail is supported by 2
boldly-turned walnut newel and by turned chestnut talusters., Step
ends are scrolled. & parlor is north of the hall 2nd the rear wing
containg two rooms, the last beinz the kitchen. Fireplaces, probatly
atove enclosures originally, are in the parlor and the easterly room
of the wing; their wood mantels are emtelliched with molied and

incised decoration.
(See Cortinuation Sheet 71)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



K} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEQOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —_LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 x_AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE —SCULPTURE

- 1600-1699 EARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING —MuSsIC __THEATER

X1 800-1899 __COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _—PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES Unknown BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

‘'his house wasg probably built shortly after 1836 bty 2 member
of the Fearce family, possibly Thomas, who owned Delicht Farm (g.v.).
It is not specified on the 1896 county tax assessment, although it
appears on the 1898 Bromley Atlas and also that of 1915, The
Fearce family owned a large farm here from 181 until 1970 when part
of 1t was s0ld to developers who are building Belfast Valley garound

this dwelling.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



FBEMAJCR BIBLISGEAPHICAL REFERENCES

taltimore County Tax Assessment: 18G6,

Bromley. =stlas of Faltimore County, Marviand, (Zaltimore, 1R9% and

1915).

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA .

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY L acres T

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME/ TITLE
Catharine ¥, 3lack and James T, WJollon, Jr. ~JA
ORGANIZATION DATE
For Valleys Historical I’istrict Froject Novembter 197€
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1114 Bellemore Eoad 2233798
CITY OR TOWN STATE
3altimore Marvlang

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PSsS. 1108



BA- 554
Richard Beard House
Valleys Historical District
Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

Two small framed outbulldings remain west of the house: a

smokehouse and & shop or small barn, the latter four short bays in

length, with 6/6 windows in the two middle bays, board doors in the

two end bays.




